
Digby Harbour Port Association
PO Box 1792, Digby, NS B0V 1A0

PH: (902) 245-1867 FAX: (902) 245-2194
digbyharbour@ns.aliantzinc.ca

May 8, 2013

Re: Huntley’s Sub Aqua Construction

To whom it may concern:

The Digby Harbour Port Association has successfully worked with Huntley’s Sub-Aqua
Construction on a number of projects over the past five years. They have always proven capable,
conscientious and extremely accommodating.

Their work for us has included salvaging a sunken vessel, locating ladders on the sea-bed,
demolition removal of piles and video inspection.

Please feel free to contact me if you wish to discuss anything further.

Sincerely,

Jeff Sunderland
Harbour Manager

mailto:digbyharbour@ns.aliantzinc.ca

